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Porter, Karen

From: LUP enquiries <LUPenquiries@hse.gov.uk>
Sent: 16 April 2025 15:44
To: _planningadvice
Subject: Re: Consultation - H23-0313-25: Land At Peartree Hill Road

 

Dear Sir or Madam 
 
Thank you for your email seeking HSE's observations on application H23-0313-25 
  

HSE is a statutory consultee for certain developments within the consultation distance of major hazard sites 
and major accident hazard pipelines, and has provided planning authorities with access to the HSE Planning 
Advice Web App - https://pa.hsl.gov.uk/ - for them to use to consult HSE and obtain HSE’s advice. 
 

I would be grateful if you would ensure that the HSE Planning Advice Web App is used to consult HSE on this 
planning application and any future developments including any which meet the following criteria, and 
which lie within the consultation distance (CD) of a major hazard site or major hazard pipeline. 

 residential accommodation; 
 more than 250m2 of retail floor space; 
 more than 500m2 of office floor space; 
 more than 750m2 of floor space to be used for an industrial process; 
 transport links; 
 or which is otherwise likely to result in a material increase in the number of persons 

working within or visiting the notified area. 
There are additional areas where HSE is a statutory consultee. For full details, please refer to annex 2 of 
HSE's Land Use Planning Methodology: www.hse.gov.uk/landuseplanning/methodology.htm       
  
NB  HSE is a statutory consultee with regard to building safety (in particular to fire safety aspects) for 
planning applications that involve a relevant building. 
  
A relevant building is defined in the planning guidance at gov.uk as:   

 containing two or more dwellings or educational accommodation and 
 meeting the height condition of 18m or more in height, or 7 or more storeys 

 If the planning application relates to Fire Statements and applications relating to relevant buildings, then 
these are not dealt with by the Land Use Planning team and instead they should be sent 
to  PlanningGatewayOne@hse.gov.uk 
  
There is further information on compliance with the Building Safety Bill 
at  https://www.gov.uk/guidance/fire-safety-and-high-rise-residential-buildings-from-1-august-2021 .  
 

Regards 

 
Caution: This message originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. If you believe it is suspicious please forward to 
Suspicious.Emails@pspsl.co.uk and delete the email.  
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Sue Howe 
 
HSE's Land Use Planning Support Team  
Health and Safety Executive | Chemicals, Explosives and Microbiological Division 5  
lupenquiries@hse.gov.uk  
 

 
For HSE's Land Use Planning Advice Terms and Conditions, please click on the following link HSE's Planning Advice Web App - Login (hsl.gov.uk) 
and then click on 'terms and conditions'.   
 

From: planningadvice@sholland.gov.uk <planningadvice@sholland.gov.uk> 
Sent: 16 April 2025 12:58 
To: LUP enquiries <lupenquiries@hse.gov.uk> 
Subject: Consultation - H23-0313-25: Land At Peartree Hill Road  
  
PLANNING CONSULTATION 
  
Reference Number:             H23-0313-25 
  
Type:                                     FULL 
  
Proposal:                               Provision of new poultry unit & associated works 
  
Location:                                Land At Peartree Hill Road Whaplode Drove 
  
Applicant:                               Holbeach Poultry Ltd. 
  
The Council have received the above application and would be pleased to receive any 
observations you may wish to make. You can make comments by clicking on the link below and 
using the Enter Comment button to leave your observations. 
  

Click here to view the application 
  
The deadline for submission of comments is 19th May 2025 and please be aware that 
representations submitted in relation to planning applications will be available for public 
inspection. 
  
If you need any assistance please contact Mark Niland who is dealing with this application.  
  
Note: 
If this is a Householder Application, in the event of an appeal against a refusal of planning 
permission, which is to be dealt with on the basis of representations in writing, any representations 
made about this application will be sent to the Secretary of State and there will be no further 
opportunity for you to comment at appeal stage. 
  
  
  


